Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 December 2021 9:41 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 0813160418SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21013192/Bpa3
Hi,

In view that OIV was parked stationary and proximate cause being SMJ2407R. Please assist to reject claim and to
advise to redirect against insurer of SMJ2407R.

Also, out of curiosity, both insured’s and third party’s sketch plan and accident statement seem similar, are they
written by same personnel in reporting centre?

Thank you.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 29 December 2021 15:05

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG Ref: 0813160418SG // LKK Ref: CC4/A1G21013192/Bpa3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ming Yao,

We refer the above matter.

Based on both parties report, total 4 vehicles involved in the accident.

Our insured vehicle(SJD6621D) was parked in front of third party vehicle(SMU4145A). The vehicle SMJ2407R lost

control hit onto SJB1953P and our insured vehicle, the impact caused our insured vehicle to hit third party vehicle.

We are of the view that our insured is not liable for the claim from third party as our insured was parked without
driver indie the car and hit by SMJ2407R. Third party should claim against the insurer of SMJ2407R.

As such, we seek your approval to reject third party claim and redirect the claim to SMJ2407R.

For your approval/comments/instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 7 January 2022 5:14 PM

‘TeamAutoPro North'

RE: Vehicle no: SMU 4145 A // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21013192/Bpa3

Based both parties report, our insured vehicle(SJD6621D) was parked in front of your client vehicle(SMU4145A). The
vehicle SMJ2407R lost control hit onto SJB1953P and our insured vehicle, the impact caused our insured vehicle to

hit onto your client.

We are of the view that our insured is not liable for the claim from third party as our insured was parked without
driver inside the car and hit by SMJ2407R.

As such, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. Please redirect your claim to

SMJ2407R.

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

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 January 2022 3:44 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Vehicle no: SMU 4145 A

Dear Hsiao Tong,

As per our conversation earlier today, you mentioned that AlIG has diverted the claim to China Taiping.
Please kindly assist to drop me an email regarding this matter as soon as possible to prevent any conflicts.

Thank you very much.



*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

**Dear all, please note that Team AutoPro Pte Ltd is GST registered w.e.f. 13th January 2021.

Best Regards,

David Seow

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956
Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



